
02-07-2020 

 

Phillip David Haskett 

P.O. Box 1941 – Mailing Address 

142 Fifteenth Street  

League City, TX  77574 

832-245-0834 

 

Andrew Miller 

Public Information Officer 

San Leon Municipal Utility District 

443 24
th

 Street 

San Leon, TX  77539 

 

Texas Public Information Act Request  
 

Mr. Miller, 

 

 This request to the San Leon Municipal Utilities District (hereinafter the “District”) for 

public information is made pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 

552, Subchapter A, Sect. 552.001, et sec. (hereinafter the “TPIA”). 

 I request that the items listed below be provided in digital PDF format if so created or 

maintained in that format. 

Pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act, as amended, please provide the following 

public records: 

 

1. A copy of all documents related to an application for taps for an RV Park located at 606 

9
th

 Street. 

 

2. A copy of all documents related to an application for taps for an RV Park located at 902 

Avenue M. 

 

3. A copy of all documents related to an application for taps for an RV Park located at 1344 

9
th

 Street. 

 

4. A copy of any order or board resolution providing for district-wide mandatory solid 

municipal waste (trash) collection. 

 

5. A copy of any legal opinion or written advice of the District’s attorney regarding the 

legality of a Water Control and Improvement District organized under Chapter 51 of the 

Texas Water Code to require mandatory participation in district-wide solid municipal 

waste (trash) collection. 

 

 

 

 



6. A copy of the minutes of meetings of the board of directors for the following dates: 

 

April 19, 2016 

May 17, 2016 

September 26, 2016 

October 18, 2016 

November 15, 2016 

December 16, 2016 

January 17, 2017 

February 21, 2017 

 

I can be reached at the telephone number listed above.  Please advise when these records 

will be available for pick up at your offices.  

 

 

 

 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

       Original Signature on File 

       

Phillip David Haskett 

 

 

 



 

 

SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 

443 24TH STREET 

SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539 

281-339-1586 FAX: 281-339-1587 

EMAIL ADDRESS: slmud1@slmud.org 

WEB PAGE: www.slmud.org 

 
 

March 12, 2020 
 

Phillip David Haskett 

P.O. Box 1941 

League City, TX 77574 
 

Dear Mr. Haskett: 
 

We have received your records request under the Texas Public Information Act, dated February 7, 

2020. As previously communicated with you, we work to respond to all open records requests while 

still maintaining our day-to-day operations with our limited staff, so I appreciate the patience you’ve 

exhibited as we’ve worked towards fulfilling this request. Your request is outlined below, along with 

our responses and supporting documentation. 
 

1. A copy of all documents related to an application for taps for an RV Park located at 606 9th 

Street. 

a. Attached. 

2. A copy of all documents related to an application for taps for an RV Park located at 902 Avenue 

M. 

a. Attached. 

3. A copy of all documents related to an application for taps for an RV Park located at 1344 9th 

Street. 

a. Attached. 

4. A copy of any order or board resolution providing for district-wide mandatory solid municipal 

waste (trash) collection. 

a. Attached is a copy of the board resolution applying to TCEQ for powers to conduct solid 

municipal waste collection.  

5. A copy of any legal opinion or written advice of the District’s attorney regarding the legality of 

a Water Control and Improvement District organized under Chapter 51 of the Texas Water 

Code to require mandatory participation in district-wide solid municipal waste (trash) 

collection. 

a. Attached is the response from TCEQ granting the District authority to engage in solid 

municipal waste collection under Sections 51.331 & 51.332 of the Texas Water Code. 

6. A copy of the minutes of meetings of the board of directors for the following dates:

April 19, 2016 

May 17, 2016 

September 26 2016 

October 18, 2016 

November 15, 2016 

December 16, 2016 

January 17, 2017 

February 21, 2017

http://www.slmud.org/


 

 

a. Attached. We interpreted your request for minutes from September 26, 2016 to be in 

reference to the regular meeting that occurred on September 27, 2016, and therefore 

included that in the documents. 

 

If you have any additional questions regarding the matter, please let me know and I will do my best to 

work with you to come to a satisfying conclusion for your inquiry. 

 

  Sincerely, 

 

 

  Andrew Miller 

District Manager 

San Leon MUD 










































































